From: LICA Reception <lica2@lica.ca>

Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 at 4:28 PM

To:

Subject: Invitation for Feedback to AER on Draft Specified Enactment Direction

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello LICA Members,

Please find below information our office received from Alberta Energy Regulator (AER)
which we thought would be of interest to you regarding feedback on the draft special
enactment direction.

Feedback will be accepted until July 10, 2024. All details for submissions can be found
below.

Thank you.

Administrative Professional
LICA — Environmental Stewards
PO Box 8237

5107W — 50 Street

Bonnyville, AB TON 2J5

(780) 812 -2182

www.lica.ca

SLICA

Good afternoon,

The Alberta Energy Regulator (AER) has opened a 30-day public comment period to obtain feedback
on draft Specified Enactment Direction (SED) Pipeline Conservation and Reclamation Approvals
Under the Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act: Requirements and Guidance for
Applications and Postconstruction Reclamation Assessment Reports.

The draft SED provides direction for:

e Pipeline proponents when preparing pipeline applications under the Environmental
Protection and Enhancement Act (EPEA).

e Pipeline EPEA approval holders when conducting a Post-Construction Reclamation
Assessment (PCRA). APCRA is a standard condition of a pipeline EPEA approval to 1) verify
the completion of the reclamation terms and conditions of the EPEA approval, and 2) to
document that the post-construction project site is on a trajectory to equivalent land
capability.


mailto:lica2@lica.ca
http://www.lica.ca/

To provide your feedback, please complete the public comment form on our website, aer.ca >
Regulating Development > Rules and Directives > AER Forms > Public Comment Form.

Comments in other formats may be emailed to engagement@aer.ca or mailed to Alberta Energy
Regulator, Suite 1000, 250 - 5 Street SW, Calgary, Alberta T2P OR4. Please use the subject heading
“Feedback on Draft Specified Enactment Direction” in your correspondence. Feedback will be
accepted through July 10, 2024.

Feedback received will be reviewed and may be used in finalizing this SED. Please note that
comments provided through this consultation will form part of the public record and may be
attributed to the specific individuals who provided them. Personal information provided with
comments will be collected, used, and disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act. We may use the personal contact information you provide for follow-
up communication related to your feedback.

The draft SED is available for review on our website at www.aer.ca/regulating-development/rules-

and-directives/specified-enactment-directions. If you have questions, contact our Customer
Contact Centre by phone at 1-855-297-8311 or email at inquiries@aer.ca.

Thank-you

Engagement

Alberta Energy Regulator

Suite 1000, 250 — 5 Street SW, Calgary, Alberta T2P OR4
1-855-297-8311 1-800-222-6514

Your communication (including your name, contact information and inquiry) is being collected, used and stored by the
AER to support dispute resolution programs and engagement activities. Engagement activities may include surveys,
invitations to attend events, correspondence informing of opportunities to provide feedback to the AER, and similar
types of activities. Your information will only be accessed by authorized AER personnel as part of their job-related
duties. It is collected under the authority of section 33(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
and is protected by the privacy provisions of that Act. If you have questions regarding the collection, use or disclosure
of this information, you may contact AER engagement@aer.ca or 403 910 5907.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information
and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
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